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MEMORANDUM 
 

Date: April 13, 2018 
 

To: Matt Craig, Manager, Planning and Regulations 
 Mississippi Valley Conservation Authority 

 
From: John Price, P. Eng., Director, Water Resources 

Engineering Mississippi Valley Conservation Authority 
 

Re: KNL Stage 9 Development 
 Kanata Lakes North  

 
 
 
The Mississippi Valley Conservation Authority (MVCA) has been involved in the review of the 
proposed residential development known as KNL Stage 9 in the Kanata Lakes area.  The site is 
located north of the existing Beaver Pond stormwater management facility, east of Goulbourn 
Forced Road and south of the existing railway line.  Most of the existing site is tributary to the Kizell 
Drain with a small portion tributary to Shirley’s Brook.   
 
As part of our Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the City of Ottawa and our commenting 
role under the Planning Act, the MVCA reviewed the development proposal including the proposed 
stormwater management system.  This review was undertaken within the context of the natural 
hazards, natural heritage and water and quantity policies of the Provincial Policy Statement under 
Section 3 of the Planning Act.  A letter summarizing the comments of the MVCA, dated July 5, 2017 
was submitted to the City of Ottawa.  The excerpt below, from the July 5, 2017 letter, includes the 
specific comments regarding the stormwater management system proposed for the development.  
We have not received a revised Stormwater Management report, but, the comments listed below 
should be addressed prior to final approval under the Planning Act. 
 
 



2 | P a g e  
 

 
Excerpt from the July 5, 2017 letter for Part Lot Control Application D07-15-17-001 and D07-08-17-0010 300 Goulbourn Road 
 
As detailed in the third comment above, a permit under Section 28 of the Conservation Authorities 
Act (Ontario Regulation 153/06), is required for components of the development.  Three separate 
permits have been issued by the MVCA in relation to the Stage 9 development.  The trigger for and 
focus of the review and approval for these permits were the physical outlets to the Beaver Pond, 
Kizell Drain and Shirley’s Brook.  Specifically, applications must demonstrate no adverse impact on 
the control of flooding, erosion, pollution or conservation of land.  Again the review of these permit 
applications is limited to the impact of the physical construction of these outlets.  These permits 
were issued on July 5, 2017 and expire on July 5, 2019. 
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The flood plain mapping studies for Shirley’s Brook and Watts Creek/Kizell Drain were updated in 
2017.  As recommended in the Technical Guide River and Stream Systems: Flooding Limit (MNRF 
2002) guideline, the flood plain analyses assumed a future urbanization scenario for the calculation 
and delineation of the Regulatory (1:100 year) flood plain.  Below is an excerpt from the Watts 
Creek/Kizell Drain Flood Plain Mapping Study which describes the future urbanization scenario used 
in the analysis. 
 

 
 

 



4 | P a g e  
 

 
Based on the information presented in this memorandum, MVCA engineering staff do not have 
concerns with the Environmental Compliance Approval (ECA) being submitted to the Ministry of 
the Environment and Climate Change (MOECC) for their review and potential approval of the 
overall stormwater management and conveyance system for the Stage 9 development proposal. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Director, Water Resources Engineering 
Mississippi Valley Conservation Authority 
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